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MAGADI SODA. LIQUIDATION.

States as to conversation with Oofficial
receiver and Messrs Cull and Co expressing
preference for Brunner Mond scheme. Now forwarde
copy of letter to official Receiver on subject,
setting forth propesals for the amalgamation of
the oppéesing schemes. Present proposals would
ensure property being worked,would do away with
liseless competition, and would ve advantageous to

Coleny.
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¥.0.Bottomley Esq. O.B.E.,
Eas$ Afriea Department,
Colomial Office,
Downing Street,S.W.
Dear Mr.Bottomley,
Fe Magnal Soda,

A% the begimning of last week I regeived a message fram ome of the
Shareholders' Oommittee, asking me %0 go with him to see the Semior Official
Receiver.

The rival schemes were discussed and I found Mr,Burgess very much im
favour of the Brumner Mond scheme as against the scheme of Messrs.Cull & Co.
particularly on the questiom of competitiom in the future, and the proposal
%o assess the shareholders to the extent of 3/6d. per share.

I therefore put forward & scheme by which the shareholders would mct be
assessed and volumteered to see Messrs.Cull & Co. re the puttimg forward

of a fresh scheme on the limes 1 had suggested. Messrs,Cull & Co.immedlately

fell im with my suggestion and wemt with me the following day to see %he

0fficial Reseiver and have,l umderstand, since sent in their mew proposals.
The Official Receiver imformed me that Messrs.Brummer Momd & Co. were
also about to put forward fresh proposals and that he was to see them

yesterday,Thursday, the 24th imstant.
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1 Sherefore put forward a further suggestiom which, if adopted, would
make & eertainty of the property beimg worked, would do sway with the useless
soupetition in Foreign Markets, amd there womld, I thimk, be no questiom of
the Magadi propositiom beimg wnder the eomtrol of amy ome imterest So the
disadvantege of the Colomy.

1 ealled upom you om Wednesdsy and saw your assistant, who suggested that
I should semd you & eopy of my latter to the Offieclal Receiver om the subject
of the amalgamationm of imterests.

Yours simcerely,

. —




Marlbarough Club,
Pall Mall,
8.W.1.

25rd April 1924,
To the Semior Official Receiver,
35,00y Street,

v,
Dear Sir,

I now send you in writing, as

Wish reference to my call upon you today,
promised, the scheme which I suggest for the amalgamation of the proposed opposing
oohewss - s0 far as 1 know these schemes.
(1) !ht there should be 7 Directors. Ome %o be appointed by the Kenya
Gmr-:t or Colenial 0ffice prefnubly as Chairmen, 3 (three) by the Shareholders
and Undsrwriters, 3 (three) by Messrs.Brumner Mond & Co.

() em taking Messrs.Cull & Co's last scheme as a basis, Messrs.Brummer
Mosd & 00, should have the opportunity of undeywriting half the Working Capital

Shares. .
(3] That for the first five years the Magadi output should not exceed 300,000

(‘h?'l. mmdred thousand) %oms per anmum.

{4) That the markets for thisoutput should be carefully selected so as to
m.‘n a8 listle = possible with the present output and markets of the Soda
Trede.

I% 4s probable om the sbove lines $het it will take nearly five years for the
l*u.umuomysom aoast 300,000 tons per anmm. This oan only

w ‘hm:.puu in the -interest of all concerned, without making

in: Foreign Markets.
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Messrs,Brunmer Momd & Co. should sake mote of the fast that im the Transeaal

1% is possible for ome single mine to mine amd treat 150,000 toms per momth st s
sost of 17/~ & tom mnd 1n some cases less.
And this being l fagt, with a surface deposit like Magadi, there is every

posaibilisy that im $ime the working costs,with am output of mearly 300,000 toms
1 be delivered F.0.B.Kilindini at

wq-.ﬂuunuunm:nmmn1

sbeus £2 per tem.
Yours faithfully,




